* Roll Call Number

Date November 7, 2011

Agenda Iteyzumber

Recommendation from Mayor Cownie to appoint Frank Affannato to the Housing
Services Board, Seat 8 as the Neighborhood Revitalization Board representative for a
three-year term commencing November 7, 2011 to expire June 30, 2014.

Frank Affannato
1128 22" Street
Des Moines, JA 50311

(515) 306-1735

Moved by. to adopt.
COUNCIL ACTION | YEAS | NAYS | PASS | ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE
COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
GRIESS among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY
MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
TOORE hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.
TOTAL
MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor

City Clerk




5 Community Development Department
m Neighborhood Revitalization Board
cirv oF DES MOINES Memorandum

To: Mayor Frank Cownie

From: The Neighborhood Revitalization Board

Date: November 2, 2011

Re: Recommendation for the Housing Services Board

At the regular meeting of the Neighborhood Revitalization Board (NRB) on Wednesday,
November 2, 2011 the Board approved and recommends to the Mayor, the nomination of Dr.

Frank Affannato for the NRB liaison seat on the City’s Housing Services Board.

Respectfully submitted,

(;774 . La,o\%/l 7/%

Nadine Hogate, Chair
Neighborhood Revitalization Board



